



Megalou Alexandrou  
Traditional Village D02  
7577 Mazotos Larnaca  
CYPRUS

(t) +31612197044  
(e) [contact@sonofreq.com](mailto:contact@sonofreq.com)

## Thiemo Cyril van Assendelft

### Objective

Tech & Music Geek - To provide all that is necessary in order to deliver excellent product experiences and to make the customer feel comfortable with Media/Music/IT infrastructures. Focussed on latest innovations and technologies I seek to have an important role in teaching people how things are done: how media work and how goals can be achieved, simply going the extra mile.

### Summary of Qualifications

Passionate about Technology. Skilled IT and Audio Visual professional with extensive experience in maintenance and installations, demonstrations, workshops, training and coaching. Comfortable with customer relations at a high level of patience with gentle and personal approach.

### Professional Experience

#### TEACHER @ ZADKINE ROTTERDAM AND @ ICT SCHOOL MONDRIAAN THE HAGUE 2015-2017

ICT teacher. *Expertise: Troubleshoot Software, Project Management, MSOffice, Cloud Based Computing, Social Media, Security.*

#### APPLE TRAINER / COACH 2010-2013

online and inline trainer for iOS, MAC OS X, Product Presentations.

#### SR APPLE SOLUTIONS CONSULTANT 2007-2013

Apple shop The Hague, Rotterdam , Zoetermeer, Spijkenisse.

#### AV TECHNICIAN 2005-2007

Audio Visual Specialist @ RTV Rijnmond Rotterdam, radio & TV.

#### ACCOUNT MANAGER 2000-2005

Sales Representative & Public Relations; IT (new)business and After-Sales.

### Education / Training

- Apple Sales Training - ASP (2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013)
- Wage Sales Training + HP Sales Training + ITIL Foundation.
- Microsoft Certified Professional
- Royal Conservatoire - Sonology/ Electronic Music (graduated in 1995)
- HTS - electro Engineering

### Skills

ICT- and Music educated and graduated. Driven by great Passion for technology and audio/visuals. Excellent training capacities. Focussed on results, always going the extra mile to achieve goals. Eye for detail. Creative powers with a no-nonsense attitude: inspiration and enrichment as the key to succes. File under: Perfectionist.

### Referrals

Zadkine Rotterdam - F. van Efferen - Chief Finance/Administration Educations.

Apple Benelux BV - Hirsch Building (third floor), Leidseplein 29, 1017PS Amsterdam.  
More referrals available by request.

### Location:

Rotterdam / International